



Ebba Wagner

Illustrator and Designer

About

A creative and dedicated illustrator with 4+ years of experience with concept design, story development, photo editing, and packaging. Passionate about visual storytelling and creating unique designs.

LinkedIN

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/ebba-wagner-94a866206/>

Phone Number

(415) 209-8120

Email

ebbawag@gmail.com

Website / Portfolio

www.ebbawagner.com

Achievements

Graduated Cum Laude -
CSUEB 2024: 3.68 GPA

Occam's Razor Publication -
Path to Adventure Digital Art

The Anand Family Scholarship -
Digital Art

CSUEB Gallery Exhibition -
2023 and 2024

Experience

Wistmoria — Concepts Booklet

Hayward, California
January 2024 - May 2024

- Used digital programs to design illustrations for various landscapes, focusing on visual storytelling within the environment.
- Formatted illustrations and concepts into a booklet, describing each piece with its corresponding props and characters.
- Designed packaging and various deliverables for distribution including prints, advertising cards, pins, and stickers.

CinaManiac — Photography Magazine

Petaluma, California
August 2022 - December 2022

- Photographed various locations around the Petaluma area, focusing on buildings as well as a selected model.
- Worked in Adobe Lightroom to format and edit photographs into a magazine for print.
- Designed unique typography within Adobe Photoshop to enhance and complement the themes within the magazine.

Education

California State University East Bay, Hayward, CA —
Bachelor of Fine Arts in Illustration, Cum Laude
August 2022 - May 2024

Santa Rosa Junior College, Petaluma, CA —
Associate in Arts in Studio Art
August 2018 - June 2021

Technical Skills

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Lightroom
- Adobe InDesign
- Procreate
- Maya

Soft Skills

- Creativity
- Visual Storytelling
- Illustration
- Composition